Faculty Women’s Association

A CENI URY OF
NORTHERN UTAH WOMEN
AKING HISTORY

The Weber State College Faculty
Women’s Association was
established 1n 1935. When first
organized, the members were
women or spouses of full time employees of the
college. The organization expanded to include faculty
members, administrative staff, retired faculty
members, and spouses of faculty, the Institutional
Council, or State Board of Higher Education. The
purpose of the organization was to promote social
fellowship and to render service toward the growth of
a greater college. The dues would go towards social
events and donations to different orga nizations and
departments. Through the years, the organization
raised funds for student scholarships, shoes for school
children, performing arts, World War Il efforts, the
Weber College Bu11d1ng “fund and to different
departments and organizati ol he group
was disbanded in 1984 ue o he college
and decline 1n mterest '
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